
From: Robbins, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 11:40 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: Your Feb 3, 2014 - Feb 4, 2014 stay at the Madison Marriott West
 
Steve,
 
Regarding my travel to Madison WI earlier this week to participate in an RFP response evaluation for
Dane County.  The host covered my hotel accommodation, 1 night, at $145.13.  See below.
 
Thank you,
Mike Robbins, PharmD
CDPH
 
 

From: Mary Pelfrey [mailto:mpelfrey@uscommunities.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 6:33 AM
To: Robbins, Michael
Subject: FW: Your Feb 3, 2014 - Feb 4, 2014 stay at the Madison Marriott West
 
 
 
 

MARY PELFREY   U.S.  COMMUNITIES
704-564-0320(phone)  |  mpelfrey@uscommunities.org  | 
www.uscommunities .org
 

9124  Drayton  Lane;  Fort  Mil l ,  SC   29707
Government  Purchasers  Saving  You Money                                                                                                                 

 
Notice to recipient: This e-mail is only meant for the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a
confidential communication or a communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review,
use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the
error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your
cooperation.

 

From: Thanks for staying! [mailto:efolio@marriott.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:49 AM
To: Mary Pelfrey
Subject: Your Feb 3, 2014 - Feb 4, 2014 stay at the Madison Marriott West
 

Thank you for choosing the Madison Marriott
West for your recent stay. 

As requested, below is a billing summary or



adjustment for your stay. If you have
questions about your bill, please contact the
hotel directly at (608) 831-2000. 

Make another reservation on Marriott.com >>

You have elected to receive
eFolio email messages after
every stay. 

Modify your email 
preferences >>

Summary of Your Stay

Hotel: Madison Marriott West 
1313 John Q Hammons Drive
Middleton, Wisconsin 53562
USA
(608) 831-2000

Guest: ROBBINS/MICHAEL 

Dates of stay: Feb 03, 2014 - Feb 04,
2014
Guest number: 9716
Marriott Rewards number: XXXXX4920

Room number: 205
Group number:

Date Description Reference Charges Credits

      0.00

     0.00

      129.00

      7.10

      9.03

     145.13

Total balance 0.00 USD

How was your stay? Share your experiences on Marriott Rewards Insiders.

Was that the best night's sleep you've ever had? How about a repeat performance at
your place!

Important Information

Do Not Reply to this Email 
This email is an auto-generated message. Replies to automated messages are
not monitored. If you have any questions please contact the hotel directly at
(608) 831-2000.

Why Have I Received this Email? 
You received this email because you subscribed to eFolio, a feature enabling
you to receive an electronic version of your hotel bill by email after every
stay. Modify your email preferences >>

Availability 
Electronic versions of your hotel bill, available by email from our over 2,300
participating properties in the Marriott family of hotels in the USA and Canada,



are emailed to you within 72 hours of check-out. These email messages reflect
changes made to your bill up to 11pm on your day of departure. Any
adjustments after that time may not be shown. 

If you have received this email in error, please notify us. 

Learn more about eFolio, receiving your hotel bills by email.

Authenticity of Bills 
Marriott retains official records of all charges and credits to your account and
will honor only those records.

Privacy 
Your privacy is important to Marriott. For full details of our privacy policy,
please visit our Privacy Statement.

Credit of Marriott Rewards Points 
After a stay, it may take up to 7 days for Marriott Rewards points to be
credited to your account.

Terms of Use::Privacy Statement(c)1996-2012 Marriott International, Inc. All  rights reserved.
Marriott proprietary information.

 




